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Standing Group Groupe Permanent

SGM-792-56 
21 November 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR:

SUBJECT : 
Reference :

Supreme Allied Commander Europe 
Supreme Allied Commander Atlantic 
Channel Committee
Automatic Use of KL-7
DACAN letter Ser 43 of 18 May 56

1, An inquiry has been received concerning the status of 
certain ancillary equipment developed by the United States which 
will permit automatic use of the KL-7. Information concerning the 
attachments, TSEC/KL-1, Tape Reader Attachment for Cipher Equipment 
and KLX-7j Keyboard Adapter was furnished by the reference.

2, The attachments, which are not cryptographic in nature,
do not require Standing Group approval for use. However, since they 
will greatly facilitate operation of large communication centers, 
the Standing Group recommends that the Supreme Commanders consider 
acquiring these equipments for appropriate headquarters in order to 
improve their handling of encrypted traffic, the volume of which is 
steadily increasing.

3, The equipment is not available from any NATO nation other 
than the United States and international competitive bidding pro­
cedures are not applicable in this case. Estimates of delivery 
dates will not be available until the United States has a consoli­
dated requirement for NATO nations and Supreme Commands and approp­
riate funding arrangements have been made.

FOR THE STANDING GROUP:
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C, H. SA#PS^N 
Commander, U.S. Navy 
Deputy Secretary
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